
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/6/2014 4:16:50 PM
To: Florio, Michel Peter (MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 4351-E (Service List R. 12-03-014 Part 2 of 3)

We are ok. Wasn’t sure I answer that - even with 15% of our transmission system 
operating at lower pressures.

From: Florio, Michel Peter [mailto:MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 4:06 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 4351-E (Service List R.12-03-014 Part 2 of 3)

Bless you! I also heard that SoCalGas is going to have to curtail EG today or tomorrow - is 
PG&E OK??

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 3:47 PM 
To: Florio, Michel Peter
Subject: FW: PG&E's Advice 4351-E (Service List R.12-03-014 Part 2 of 3)

We are sending you a CD. And will dig up the PRG presentation.

From: Lawson, Megan H.
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 3:34 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 4351-E (Service List R.12-03-014 Part 2 of 3)

There is a CD with the confidential attachments addressed to Commissioner Florio in today’s 
CPIJC mail run. I’m tracking down the PRG presentation.
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From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 2:54 PM 
To: iRprlartprl 
Cc: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: FW: PG&E's Advice 4351-E (Service List R.12-03-014 Part 2 of 3)

]

Megan - what do you have on this that I can give to Mike ?

From: Florio, Michel Peter fmailto:MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 2:38 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: FW: PG&E's Advice 4351-E (Service List R.12-03-014 Part 2 of 3)

Brian — could I get a copy of the full confidential filing on this? Also, if you have some sort 
of summary presentation already prepared, perhaps for the CAM group, I would like to see that 
as well. Please do not interpret this request as an indication of any particular concerns, but 
rather as just an indication of interest. Many thanks, Mike

From: PG&E Tariffs rmailto:PGETariffs@pqe.com1
Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 4:33 PM
To: 'ek@a-klaw.com1; 'Ekeily@mceCleanEnergy.org'; Dorman, Elizabeth; Lucha, Ed; 'e- 
recipient@caiso.com'; 'ericg@votesoiar.org'; 'Erin.Grizard@BioomEnergy.com'; 
'eszaikowski@cieaniineenergy.com'; 'FairbanksA@ConEdSoiutions.com'; 'filings@a-kiaw.com'; 
'fraser@ieta.org'; 'fred.weliington@navigantconsulting.com'; 'gbass@noblesolutions.com'; 
'gestrada@krismayeslaw.com'; 'gifford.jung@powerex.com'; 'GioriaB@anzaelectric.org'; 
'glw@esiawfirm.com'; 'gmorris@emf.net'; 'GreenCowboySDF@gmaii.com'; 'greg.biue@sbcglobai.net'; 
Zahariudakis, George; 'hai@AitonEnergy.com'; 'hbethei@ormat.com'; 'hudsonr@conedsoiutions.com'; 
Kwasny, Iryna; 'igoodman@commerceenergy.com'; 'irene@igc.org'; 'jack@casaraquel.com'; 
'James.J.Hirsch@gmaii.com'; 'janreid@coastecon.com'; 'JArmstrong@GoodinMacBride.com'; 
'jbaak@votesoiar.org'; 'jbbrown@gate.net'; 'JChamberiin@LSPower.com'; 'JCorbelli@ggu.edu'; 
'jderosa@ces-ltd.com'; 'jeanne.soie@sfgov.org'; 'jeffgray@dwt.com'; 'jenchamberiin@earthiink.net'; 
Fitch, Julie A.; 'jhcaidwelijr@gmail.com'; 'jimross@r-c-s-inc.com'; 'jleesq@yahoo.com'; 
'jieslie@McKennaLong.com'; 'jmauldin@adamsbroadweii.com'; 'JNeison@ucsusa.org'; Gubman, 
Joanna; 'jody_london_consulting@earthiink.net'; 'John@DicksonGeesman.com'; Parrillo, Jordan; 
'jsanders@caiso.com'; 'jshields@ssjid.com'; 'JStoddard@manatt.com'; 'julien.dumoulin- 
smith@ubs.com'; 'JWaen@mceCleanEnergy.org'; Hieta, Karin M.; 'kara.morgan@tac-denver.com'; 
'kb@enercaiusa.com'; Jones, Kimberly; 'kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com'; 'keene@brauniegai.com'; 
White, Keith D.; Nakamura, Kevin S.; Ouyang, Ke Hao; 'kimjohnson@ebarton.com'; 
'kiatt@energyattorney.com'; 'klr@a-klaw.com'; 'kmiiis@cfbf.com'; 'kowaiewskia@caipine.com'; 
'Krieger@pseHeaithyEnergy.org'; 'ksoutherland@tas.com'; 'ktreieven@gmaii.com'; 'KUlrich@foe.org'; 
'kwd@vnf.com'; 'ibond@rwglaw.com'; 'ichaset@keyesandfox.com'; 'icottie@winston.com'; Biehkoff, 
Lewis; 'iiddell@EnergyAttorney.com'; Chow, Lily; 'Linda.Keily@energy.ca.gov'; 'LisaM@Socaite.com';
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'Imh@eslawfirm.com'; 'LNavarro@edf.org'; 'lwisiand@ucsusa.org'; 'marcei@turn.org'; 
'marcusdacunha@hotmail.com'; 'margaret.miiler@brookfieidrenewabie.com'; 'marilyn@sbesc.com'; 
'martin.kadiilak@sheii.com'; 'martinhomec@gmail.com'; 'matt.vespa@sierraciub.org'; 
'matt@gqhiobby.com'; 'matthew.barmack@calpine.com'; 'matthew@turn.org'; 
'mcmahon.rachei@gmail.com'; 'mday@goodinmacbride.com'; 'mdjoseph@adamsbroadweil.com'; 
'MeganMMyers@yahoo.com'; 'Meiissa.Hovsepian@sce.com'; Florio, Michel Peter; 
'mgardner@efficiencycouncii.org'; 'michaei.evans@sheli.com'; Flagg, Michaeia; 
'mike.jaske@energy.state.ca.us'; Kito, Michele; Lakhchaura, Megha; Miley, Matt; 
'mmattes@nossaman.com'; 'mmazur@3PhasesRenewabies.com'
Subject: PG&E's Advice 4351-E (Service List R.12-03-014 Part 2 of 3)

On Wednesday, February 05, 2014, Pacific Gas and Electric Company submitted 
Advice Letter 4351-E with the Commission:

Pacific Gas and Electric Company's Power Purchase Agreement with Chevron 
Products Company for Procurement of As-Available Energy and Capacity

PGE Tariffs 
Fax: (415) 973-7226

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to 
To learn more, p

protecting,our customers' privacy. ... ,
lease visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/pnvacv/customer/
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